From: Urooj Igbal <Urooj.lgbal@oeb.ca>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 2:22 PM

To: carrie.schwippl@westariopower.com

Cc: Volod lvanov <Volod.lvanov@westariopower.com>; Elina Abramyan
<Elina.Abramyan@westariopower.com>; Tandem Energy Services
<manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca>; Batul Rahimtoola <Batul.Rahimtoola@oeb.ca>; Dana Wong
<Dana.Wong@oeb.ca>; David Martinello <David.Martinello@oeb.ca>; Office of the Registrar
<Registrar@oeb.ca>

Subject: EB-2024-0060 Westario Power Inc. - 2025 Distribution Rates Application- Staff Questions

Good afternoon, Carrie,

The OEB staff has an additional request regarding your responses to the follow-up
questions. Could Westario please reconcile and confirm the transactions related to the
disposition and recovery/refund of regulatory balances (2023) in Tab 3, Continuity Schedule
of the Rate Generator Model?

IRR (Nov 5) - cell IRR (Nov 26) - cell Difference
BD36 BD36
(1,402,563) (2,325,694) (923,131)

Feel free to reach out if you require any clarifications.

Thanks,

Urooj

From: Carrie Schwippl <Carrie.Schwippl@westariopower.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Urooj Igbal <Urooj.Igbal@oeb.ca>; Volod Ivanov <Volod.lvanov@westariopower.com>
Cc: Elina Abramyan <Elina.Abramyan@westariopower.com>; Tandem Energy Services
<manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca>; Dana Wong <Dana.Wong@oeb.ca>; David Martinello
<David.Martinello@oeb.ca>

Subject: RE: EB-2024-0060 Westario Power Inc. - 2025 Distribution Rates Application- Staff
Questions
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CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Uroo;j:
Here are the updated models and Westario’s IR responses.
Thank you for your patience. Please let me know if you require anything else.

Regards,
Carrie

From: Urooj Igbal <Urooj.Igbal@oeb.ca>

Sent: November 27, 2024 10:11 AM

To: Carrie Schwippl <Carrie.Schwippl@westariopower.com>; Volod Ivanov
<Volod.lvanov@westariopower.com>

Cc: Elina Abramyan <Elina.Abramyan@westariopower.com>; Tandem Energy Services
<manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca>; Dana Wong <Dana.Wong@oeb.ca>; David Martinello
<David.Martinello@oeb.ca>

Subject: RE: EB-2024-0060 Westario Power Inc. - 2025 Distribution Rates Application- Staff

Questions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Westario Power network. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Good morning, Carrie,

I’'m following up on the response to the follow-up staff questions. As a reminder, it’s crucial
for us to receive the replies promptly to ensure we can issue the Decision and Order on
time for the January 1 rates.

If you have any questions or concerns, please don'’t hesitate to reach out.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Regards,

Urooj Igbal
Advisor, Incentive Rate-Setting Mechanism

2300 Yonge Street, 27t Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | Tel:416-544-5190 | OEB.ca
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From: Carrie Schwippl <Carrie.Schwippl@westariopower.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 12:27 PM

To: Urooj Igbal <Urooj.Igbal@oeb.ca>; Volod Ivanov <Volod.lvanov@westariopower.com>
Cc: Elina Abramyan <Elina.Abramyan@westariopower.com>; Tandem Energy Services
<manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca>; Dana Wong <Dana.Wong@oeb.ca>; David Martinello

<David.Martinello@oeb.ca>
Subject: RE: EB-2024-0060 Westario Power Inc. - 2025 Distribution Rates Application- Staff

Questions

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Uroo;j:

Please note that Westario requires additional time and plans to submit their IRM
responses by November 26,

Regards,
Carrie

From: Urooj Igbal <Urooj.Igbal@oeb.ca>
Sent: November 13, 2024 10:01 AM
To: Carrie Schwippl <Carrie.Schwippl@westariopower.com>; Volod lvanov

<Volod.lvanov@westariopower.com>

Cc: Elina Abramyan <Elina.Abramyan@westariopower.com>; Tandem Energy Services

<manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca>; Dana Wong <Dana.Wong@oeb.ca>; David Martinello

<David.Martinello@oeb.ca>
Subject: RE: EB-2024-0060 Westario Power Inc. - 2025 Distribution Rates Application- Staff
Questions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Westario Power network. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Good morning,

Attached are the follow-up staff questions related to the responses provided for the
first round of questions on Westario Power’s 2025 Rates Application.

Please submit your responses by November 20, 2024. If you have any questions,
feel free to contact us.

Thank you,
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Urooj Igbal
Advisor, Incentive Rate-Setting Mechanism

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | Tel:416-544-5190 | OEB.ca
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From: Carrie Schwippl <Carrie.Schwippl@westariopower.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 4:41 PM

To: Urooj Igbal <Urooj.Igbal@oeb.ca>; Volod Ivanov <Volod.lvanov@westariopower.com>
Cc: Elina Abramyan <Elina.Abramyan@westariopower.com>; Tandem Energy Services
<manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca>; Dana Wong <Dana.Wong@oeb.ca>; David Martinello

<David.Martinello@oeb.ca>
Subject: RE: EB-2024-0060 Westario Power Inc. - 2025 Distribution Rates Application- Staff

Questions

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Uroo;j:
Attached please find Westario Power’s 2025 IRM responses and updated models.
Please let me know if you would like these submitted through the OEB portal.

Regards,
Carrie

From: Carrie Schwippl

Sent: November 1, 2024 3:43 PM

To: Urooj Igbal <Urooj.Igbal@oeb.ca>; Volod Ivanov <Volod.lvanov@westariopower.com>
Cc: Elina Abramyan <Elina.Abramyan@westariopower.com>; Tandem Energy Services
<manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca>; Dana Wong <Dana.Wong@oeb.ca>; David Martinello

<David.Martinello@oeb.ca>
Subject: RE: EB-2024-0060 Westario Power Inc. - 2025 Distribution Rates Application- Staff

Questions
Hello Uroo;j:

Wanted to let you know that we will require some additional time to provide responses
to the interrogatories and are hoping to have them submitted for Tuesday, November

5th,
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Thank you for your patience and understanding.

Regards,
Carrie

From: Carrie Schwippl

Sent: October 24, 2024 2:58 PM

To: Urooj Igbal <Urooj.Igbal@oeb.ca>; Volod Ivanov <Volod.lvanov@westariopower.com>
Cc: Elina Abramyan <Elina.Abramyan@westariopower.com>; Tandem Energy Services
<manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca>; Dana Wong <Dana.Wong@oeb.ca>; David Martinello
<David.Martinello@oeb.ca>

Subject: RE: EB-2024-0060 Westario Power Inc. - 2025 Distribution Rates Application- Staff
Questions

Hello Urooj:

Westario is hoping to submit their IRM responses by November 15t

Regards,
Carrie

From: Urooj Igbal <Urooj.lgbal@oeb.ca>

Sent: October 23, 2024 3:41 PM

To: Volod Ivanov <Volod.lvanov@westariopower.com>

Cc: Elina Abramyan <Elina.Abramyan@westariopower.com>; Tandem Energy Services
<manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca>; Carrie Schwippl <Carrie.Schwippl@westariopower.com>;
Dana Wong <Dana.Wong@oeb.ca>; David Martinello <David.Martinello@oeb.ca>

Subject: RE: EB-2024-0060 Westario Power Inc. - 2025 Distribution Rates Application- Staff
Questions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Westario Power network. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi Volod,

I’'m following up on your email from October 16th, where you requested additional time to
provide responses to the interrogatories.

Could you please provide an updated timeline for your response? Thank you.

Regards,
Urooj

From: Volod Ivanov <Volod.lvanov@westariopower.com>
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Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 11:23 AM
To: Urooj Igbal <Urooj.Igbal@oeb.ca>; David Martinello <David.Martinello@oeb.ca>
Cc: Elina Abramyan <Elina.Abramyan@westariopower.com>; Tandem Energy Services

<manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca>; Carrie Schwippl <Carrie.Schwippl@westariopower.com>
Subject: RE: EB-2024-0060 Westario Power Inc. - 2025 Distribution Rates Application- Staff

Questions

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Urooj and David,

| hope you had a great week following the long weekend. | wanted to let you know that
while our team is working diligently to provide the responses, we may need some
additional time. We will follow up with an updated timeline shortly. Thank you for your
understanding

Regards,

Volod

Volod Ivanov CPA, FCCA (UK)
CFO
WESTARIO POWER INC. || “Powering People’s Lives”

RR #2, 24 Eastridge Rd
Walkerton, ON NOG 2V0
C: (519) 540-8638
From: Urooj Igbal <Urooj.Igbal@oeb.ca>
Sent: October 2, 2024 1:54 PM
To: Carrie Schwippl <Carrie.Schwippl@westariopower.com>
Cc: David Martinello <David.Martinello@oeb.ca>; Tandem Energy Services
<manuela@tandemenergyservices.ca>
Subject: EB-2024-0060 Westario Power Inc. - 2025 Distribution Rates Application- Staff
Questions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Westario Power network. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the staff questions regarding your 2025 Distribution Rates Application.
Kindly submit your responses by Wednesday, October 16, 2024.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Urooj Igbal

Advisor, Incentive Rate-Setting Mechanism
th
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